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Grainne Power

Subject: FW: re aplication by Arklow Energy LTD

SUBMISSION NO 4 – PETER DEMPSEY 
 

From: Peter Dempsey   
Sent: 13 April 2017 10:33 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Fw: re aplication by Arklow Energy LTD 
 
  could please confirm that you recieved  this email kindest regards  
Peter Dempsey 
   

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 at 10:22 AM 
From: "Peter Dempsey"  
To: licensing@epa.ie 
Subject: re aplication by Arklow Energy LTD 

 I wish to raise my concerns regarding the removal of large volumes of sand from the area known as the Arklow 
bank where the wind mills are ,  I am also worried at the way they were so precise  in the amount they wish to 
remove  by simply pumping the sand  
these same sand banks  control the Tidal region of the Arklow area   
as things stand, those of us who live in the lower part of Arklow cant get our homes insured against flooding, 
any removal of sand from the Arklow banks will leave us and our neighbours  very vunerable  to flooding  
until I can get it in writing that  Arklow Energy LTD will take full responsibility  for any increase in the flooding 
of our homes  
 I  wish to lodge my obgection to the removal of any such sand from Arklow banks area 
Peter Dempsey   
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